

TJITSKE HENSTRA

MSc Architecture, TU Delft

Email

henstratjitske@gmail.com
thenstra@tudelft.nl

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/tjitske-henstra-14bb93197/>

Website

<https://www.tjitskehenstra.nl>

SKILLS

Adobe Creative Cloud
Microsoft Office
Rhino
Grasshopper
HTML, CSS and JS
AutoCAD

LANGUAGES

Dutch
English
Spanish
German

EDUCATION

TU Delft, MSc Architecture
2024 - present

TU Delft, BSc Architecture
2018 - 2024

Hispania, Valencia Spanish A2

ABOUT ME

I am a 25-year-old student, born in Amsterdam and living in Rotterdam. After completing my Bachelor at the university of Delft, I continued with the master track Architecture at the same university. Besides studying, I like to make time for playing the guitar, walking or cycling in nature, and taking photos (both digital and analog).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2023 Board member, Stichting WEST, Delft
August 2023 - Present [5 hours/week]
- 2022 Legal compliances, Stud, Delft
August 2022 - August 2023 [32 hours/week]
- Digital CAD-drawings, Klaarenbeek Interieurs, Utrecht
September 2021 – July 2022 [Flexworker]
- 2021 Recruiter and intaker, OGD ICT-diensten, Delft
January 2021 – July 2021 [16 hours/week]
- 2019 Lasercutter, Science Centre, Delft
July 2019 – July 2022 [Flexworker]
- Server, Spaghetiamo, Bussum
May 2018 – Sep 2018 [15 hours/week]
- 2018 Salesperson, Hellofresh, Perth
February 2018 – April 2018 [40 hours/week]
- 2017 Flexworker, Mise en Place, Amsterdam
July 2017 – May 2018 [20 hours/week]
- 2016 Bartender, Koperen Kraan, Bussum
Sep 2016 – Sep 2018 [8 hours/week]
- 2015 Cashier, Vomar Voordeelmarkt, Bussum
Sep 2015 – jan 2017 [11 hours/week]
-